April 19, 13940

My dear Rlddell,

Thanks for letting me know when you will be in town. If
you have a oholoe of days ror comlng to lunch, E¥ather of the
John Innss ie lunching with me on Tuesday: I think you
probably have met him, but in any caae 1 should llke you %o.
Thers 1a a train, tolerabls for theas times, 10.50 &.m. from
8t Panaras.

1 should guess that by "dominant" Wacrdenburh menns "not
completaly recesasive. Cockayne ln hla book on skin defects has
one or two possible "dominant" amex-linked facotors, perhaps the
kin¢ of mutant that ls so rarg that it may never bean gean agaln.
In his sesccnd quotatlon Wasrdnburg sesms to have the hope whileh
waa sxpresssd but not Justiflied quite sarly in the development
of buman genstiocas, that heterozygous ocarrlers of recesslvas
could be distinguiehed from normals. The olalm about hasmophlllia
has, I belleve, bDeen diaproved. 1 think it is certainiy not true

that earrlers of colour blindness can be detected by any known

test; but of ocourse the posslbillty is one %o De charished.

Yours sincerely,



